
September 30, 2024 
Addendum No. 2 

BL116-24 
 Purchase of Water Treatment and Water Reclamation Chemicals on an Annual Contract. 

The following addition/changes modify the Bid No. BL116-24 “Purchase of Water Treatment and Water Reclamation 
Chemicals on an Annual Contract” Contract Documents, dated September 2024, as first advertised on September 25, 2024.  

I. Questions:

Q1. Please confirm if bids can be submitted at any time prior to October 10th?
A1. Yes, that is correct. Bids can be submitted at any time before 2:50PM on the bid deadline in the invitation to bid.

If a bid is submitted after the 2:50PM deadline, the bid will not be accepted. 

Q2. Please confirm if addendum #1 (138 pages) needs to be included in the bid submitted.  
A2. There are no forms that need to be included in the bid submittal from addendum #1. However, vendors      

Q3. Please provide clarification of why the chlorine, sodium hypochlorite, and magnesium chloride solution were 
rejected last bid and solicited in separate contracts were issued? 

A3. Chlorine, Sodium Hypochlorite, and Magnesium Chloride were rejected in BL097-22 due to no responsive bids 
being received for those line items. Two (2) separate solicitations were created due to the time Gwinnett County 
took in reviewing/revising the specifications to be resolicited. 

Q4. Please provide an SDS for the citric acid cleaner currently purchased? 
A4. Please see attachment A1. 

II. Attachment:
A1. SDS for Citric Acid Cleaner

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the firm information page of the request for proposal. 

Sincerely, 

Brittany Bryant, CPPB 
Purchasing Associate III 

should write the addendum # and the date received on page 33 in the appropriate location, that will be sufficient.  




























